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Rajkumar Shende

From: Shriniwas Joshi
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Vishal Astunkar
Cc: Rajkumar Shende
Subject: RE: Heat Pump 23 KW  Issue - Kurnool 

Approved. 
 

From: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2023 11:20 
To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com> 
Cc: Rajkumar Shende <Rajkumar.Shende@ariston.com> 
Subject: FW: Heat Pump 23 KW Issue - Kurnool  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Pls approve for travel by car to Rajkumar to resolve HP issue. 
 
Rgds, 
Vishal Astunkar 
 
 

From: Rajkumar Shende <Rajkumar.Shende@ariston.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:48 AM 
To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com> 
Subject: FW: Heat Pump 23 KW Issue - Kurnool  
 
Dear Mr. Vishal, 
Need approval to travel by Car at out station Kurnool ,up and down 500 KM .I will claim as per HR policy @ 9.5 Per KM . 
Please give an approval for the same  
 
Regards 
Rajkumar  
 
 
 
 

From: Rajkumar Shende  
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 10:02 AM 
To: 'tgvprojectspurchase@gmail.com' <tgvprojectspurchase@gmail.com> 
Cc: matrxtechnologies <matrixtechnologies07@gmail.com>; Ajay Thakre <Ajay.RamdasThakre@ariston.com> 
Subject: Heat Pump 23 KW Issue - Kurnool  
 
Dear Sir, 
I am sorry for delay to resolve the issue .We are sending require Spares by below docket number ones will  get at 
Hyderabad so we will send the person on priority basis . 
 



2

https://www.gati.com/track-by-docket 
 
Docket Number 386025467 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Rajkumar Shende 
Assistant Manager Service HYD 
Ariston Group India Private Limited 
1st Floor, Office No. 103, Mayfair Tower, Wakdewadi, 
Shivajinagar Pune 411005, Maharashtra, India. 
Mobile-9422106841(W) 9271232095 © 
Customer Care No: -18604252288,8600256000,02067342288. 
What’s App No: -7362888999 (Chatbot) 
08045025333(Voice Chatbot)  
Pre-visit Call: -8500256000. 
Ariston GST:27AAOCA7042D1ZQ 

 
 


